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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 11:565 AM
To: ‘Jesse Roe'

Subject: RE: Address Change

Thank you for your e-mail.

All of these addresses except for the Registered Agent's address can be changed by e-mail, and we are
forwarding your request to the proper section for this to be updated. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this to
be updated.

- If your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form
(Statement of Change of Registered Agent) and pay the statutory filing fee of $35.00. Forms are available from
our web page at www.sunbiz.org for downloading (click “Print Filing Forms”). On the next page, choose Florida

Corporation (Profit and NonProfit), and then Change of a Registered Agent/Registered Office. This filing
cannot be done online; it must be sent through the mail.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Jesse Roe [mailto:JRoe@nasonyeager.com]
Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 11:11 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change

Hello, . '

| am writing to request to change the principal, mailing, and registered agent address for the following
Florida Profit Corporation, Bait Bro's Inc, (DOCUMENT # : P10000014400), as well as changing the Officer
address for Jesse W Roe, President and Treasurer. The current address | have listed for all of the mentioned
above is :
116 Golfview Drive
Tequesta, FL 33469

| need the address to be changed to:
431 Jupiter Lakes Blvd. Apt. 21278
Jupiter, FL 33458

Thanks for your assistance and if you have any questions/problems, feel free to contact me at 561-283-8451, or
email me at jroe@nasonyeager.com.

Jesse W. Roe °
Nason, Yeager, Gerson, White & Lioce P.A.
1645 Palm Beach Lakes Boulevard, Suite 1200
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